
From: Donohue, Thomas E
To: jason.bach@bhegts.com
Subject: 051-24738 Well Permit
Date: Thursday, February 5, 2026 12:49:00 PM
Attachments: 051-24738 R.E. Eberly 1553620_Permit.pdf

051-24738 R.E. Eberly 1553620_Conventional Storage Application.pdf

The Department of Environmental Protection has completed the review of the
application corresponding to the attached permit.
 
The department hereby approves the permit for the well pursuant to applicable
laws and regulations for this activity and to specific conditions of the individual
permit.
 
This information can also be viewed on our website, on the Oil and Gas Mapping
tool: https://www.depgis.state.pa.us/PaOilAndGasMapping/
 
 
Thomas E. Donohue, P.G. | Environmental Program Manager
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4004 | Fax: 412.442.4328
www.dep.pa.gov
 

mailto:tdonohue@pa.gov
mailto:jason.bach@bhegts.com
https://www.depgis.state.pa.us/PaOilAndGasMapping/
http://www.dep.pa.gov/



5500-FM-OG0001A Rev. 11/2007 


 


COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 


OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 


WELL PERMIT 


 DEP USE ONLY  
Permittee’s eFACTS ID 


81074 
Auth ID 


1553620 
Watershed Name 


Laurel Run 
Quality 


HQ 


 
Permittee 


EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION 
AND STORAGE, INC. 


OGO.# 


OGO-2239 
Permit Number 


37-051-24738-00 
 


Date Issued 


02/05/26 
 


Address 
925 White Oaks Boulevard 


Farm Name & Well Number 
R.E. EBERLY 5 


Well Serial # 
UW-211 


Bridgeport, WV 26330 
 


 


Municipality 


Wharton Township 
County 


Fayette 


 


7½ ‘ Quadrangle Name 


Brownfield 
Map Section # 


5 
Phone 


(681) 842-3329 
 


Project # 


N/A 
Latitude  


39.806409 
Longitude 


-79.684078 
Surf Elev at Site 


2603.5 feet 
 


Anticipated Maximum TVD 


7223 feet 
Well Type 


ST 
Offset distances referenced to NE corner of map section. 


N/A    
 
This permit covering the well operator and well location shown above is evidence of permission granted to conduct activities in accordance with the Oil 
and Gas Act and the Oil and Gas Conservation Law, if the well is subject to that act and any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, subject to the 
conditions contained herein and in accordance with the application submitted for this permit. This permit does not convey any property rights. 
 
This permit and the permittee’s authority to conduct the activities authorized by this permit are conditioned upon operator’s compliance with applicable law 
and regulations. 
 
Notification must be given to the district oil and gas inspector, the surface landowner and political subdivision of the date well drilling will begin at least 24 
hours prior to commencement of drilling activities. 
 
The permittee hereby authorizes and consents to allow, without delay, employees or agents of the Department to have access to and to inspect all areas 
upon presentation of appropriate credentials, without advance notice or a search warrant.  This includes any property, facility, operation or activity governed 
by the Oil and Gas Act, the Oil and Gas Conservation Law, the Coal and Gas Resource Coordination Act and other statutes applicable to oil and gas 
activities administered by the Department.  The authorization and consent shall include consent to the Department to collect samples of wastewaters or 
gases, to take photographs, to perform measurements, surveys, and other tests, to inspect any monitoring equipment, to inspect the methods of operation 
and disposal, and to inspect and copy documents required by the Department to be maintained.  The authorization and consent includes consent to the 
Department to examine books, papers, and records pertinent to any matter under investigation pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act or pertinent to a 
determination of whether the operator is in compliance with the above referenced statutes.  This condition in no way limits any other powers granted to 
the Department under the Oil and Gas Act and other statutes, rules and regulations applicable to these activities as administered by the Department. 
 
This permit does not relieve the operator from the obligation to comply with the Clean Streams Law and all statutes, rules and regulations administered by 
the Department. 
 
 
Special Permit Conditions: 
 


1. This permit is conditioned upon the well operator obtaining all appropriate approvals, including local, municipal and zoning approvals, 
and any revision or modification of those approvals. 


 
2. The Operator shall run a complete angular deviation survey of the intentionally deviated well and submit it to the Department with the 


other information required in the Well Record. The deviation survey is to be obtained by a responsible well surveying company and 
shall include a well location plat and vertical section of the borehole as drilled that shows comparison to the well location plat and 
vertical section as permitted. 
 


3. This project is in the vicinity of the federally listed Northern Long-Eared Bat & Tricolored Bat. To avoid the active period of federally 
listed bats, clear trees between November 15th and March 31st.  
 


4. Tree clearing and timbering within potential timber rattlesnake habitats (135° – 275° aspect, >10% slope) shall be conducted between 
October 16 and April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes. 
 


5. NOTE: WELL PENETRATES THE NORTH SUMMIT STORAGE FIELD (EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC.) 
 


 
 
 
This permit expires 2/5/2027 unless drilling is commenced on or before that date and prosecuted with due diligence. 


 
 
 
  Regional Oil and Gas Program Manager  


OIL AND GAS INSPECTOR                             ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 


 
          Charles Reaggle                                          400 Waterfront Drive, Pittsburgh PA 15222                                                  (814) 573-3580
 


2/5/26












8000-PM-OOGM0001a    Rev. 5/2012 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 


OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT 


- 1 -


PERMIT APPLICATION TO DRILL AND OPERATE A CONVENTIONAL WELL 
DEP USE ONLY 


OGO # Objection Date - Do not issue before: 


API #’s    37-051-24738-00 


and - - ; - - ; - - ; - - ; - - Client Id  Date Approved: 


Bond #  Watershed Name:  
Designation:   HQ    EV


C:  G:  Special Cond.  


INV:  


APS #  Auth Id  Site Id  PF Id  SF Id  


Please read instructions before you begin filling in this form. 


WELL INFORMATION 
Well Operator DEP ID# Well  API # 


37-051-24738
Well Farm Name Well # 


Address 
LAT  ° 


NAD 
83 


Project Number Serial # 


LONG - ° 
City State Zip Municipality Name/ City, Borough, Township County 


Phone Fax Email USGS 7.5 min. quadrangle map Section 


 Check if this is a new address 


24/7 Emergency Phone contact number 911 address of well site (if available) 


Freshwater Impoundment Name/ 


Identification  


Centralized Impoundment Name/ 


Identification  


Well Pad Name/Identification Borrow Area Name/Identification


Surface Elev Deepest Formation to be penetrated: Anticipated TVD PERMIT TYPE 


Check applicable. 


Application is to: 


 Drill a new  


 Re-permit expired 
permit 


 Deepen well 


 Redrill wellbore 


 Alter well 


 Other (specify) 


TYPE OF WELL  


Check applicable. 


 Gas  


 Oil 


 Comb. (gas & 
oil/condensate) 


 Injection, 
recovery 


 Injection, 
disposal 


 Coalbed 
Methane 


 Gas Storage 


 Other (specify) 


Configuration 


 Vertical 


 Horizontal 


 Deviated 


 Multiple laterals


APPLICATION FEE 


Check applicable. 


 Conventional 


 $200 (Home Use Well) 


Total Application Fee $  


Bond Agreement Id  


Target Formation(s) proposed for production Anticipated Target Top/Bottom TVD 


Number of wellbore laterals proposed under this application 


Total feet of wellbore to be drilled under this application  Ft. 


If applying for a permit to rework an existing well not registered or permitted, 
check this box  and enter date drilled, if known:  (see instructions) 


PNDI Attached:  Any threatened or endangered “hit” must include a copy of 
the clearance letter from the applicable agency(ies). 


Application submitted as: Coal well:  Attach Coal Module 
CBM well  Attach Coal Module 
Non coal well  Attach justification.


COORDINATION WITH REGULATIONS AND OTHER PERMITS Yes No 


1. Will the well be subject to the Oil and Gas Conservation Law?  If “No,” go to 2).


a. If “Yes” to #1, is the well at least 330 feet from outside lease or unit boundary?


b. Does the location fall within an area covered by a spacing order?


c. If the well will be multilateral, identify the wellbores on the sketch on page 3 of the plat that will be 


completed as conservation and non-conservation.


2. Will the edge of the disturbed area of any portion of the well site of a conventional well be within 100 feet
from the edge of any solid blue lined stream, spring or body of water identified on the most current 7½’
topographic quadrangle map or wetland greater than one acre in size or in a wetland?
If yes, is a waiver request (form 5500-FM-OG0057) and site-specific E&S control plan attached?


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 81074 R.E. Eberly 5


925 White Oaks Boulevard UW-211


39    


       


48 '  23.0724 "


79 


     


41 '    2.6808 "


Bridgeport WV 26330 Wharton Township Fayette


681.842.3329 681.842.3390 jason.bach@bhegts.com Brownsfield 5


888.264.8240 250 Kirby Road, Wharton Township


UW-211


2603.5' Oriskany Sandstone 7223'


Huntersville Chert, Oriskany Sandstone 7026' / 7223' X


X


X


X


5900


X


1


X


X


X


$180010000


Notes 


PennEnviroScreen 
Completed (1/12/26)


Compliance Check 
Completed (2/3/26)


2239


81074


1153112 1553620 885357 889190 1465272


1/2/2026


Brownfield


5900


Reviewed By:
02/05/26


-00


Laurel Run


See PermitDPL (2/4/26)











LEGEND


PROPOSED GAS WELL


SURFACE
TRACT BOUNDARY
ADJOINER
SURFACE BOUNDARY


TIE LINE


STREAM


GAS STORAGE
RESERVOIR


EXISTING GRAVEL


EXISTING GAS WELL
3,000' BUFFER
FROM WELL
TOPHOLE


500' BUFFER
FROM WELL
TOPHOLE


PROPOSED
ACCESS
ROAD


PROPOSED
WELL PAD


S 19°30'35" E


2434' (TIE)


N
 01°41'28" W


1647' (TIE)


KIR
BY


R
O


AD


S.R
. 2002


SKYLINE


DRIVE


MILL RUN


LAUREL


RUN


051-90193


051-00099


051-24409


051-20605


051-20949


051-24397
(UW-210)


NORTH SUMMIT
GAS STORAGE
RESERVOIR


EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD


EXISTING
GRAVEL DRIVE


EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD


N/F
COMMONWEALTH


OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)


N/F
COMMONWEALTH


OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)


COMMONWEALTH  OF  PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT  OF  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION


OFFICE  OF  OIL  AND  GAS  MANAGEMENT


WELL  LOCATION  PLAT


DEP


USE


ONLY


David J. Sebastian, Jr. 412-429-2324 354-053-Well Plat


GPS


1"=1000' 2013.0


NAD 83


5


08/20/2025


Fayette


Brownsfield


UW-211


3± 3±GPS NAVD 88


R. E. Eberly


Gas Storage


5Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.


925 White Oaks Boulevard
Bridgeport WV, 26330


OGO-2239


8000-PM-OOGM0002    Rev. 10/2018


DEPARTMENT  OF  ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION


Wharton Township


79- 684078°.


39 806409°.
NOTES:
1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO PROVIDE THE LOCATION OF A PROPOSED NATURAL GAS STORAGE WELL AND


DOES NOT REPRESENT A CLOSED BOUNDARY SURVEY. PROPERTY LINES WERE OBTAINED FROM GIS TAX
RECORDS.


2. NO WATER SOURCES WERE FOUND WITHIN ONE MILE OF THE PAD CENTER BASED ON A SEARCH BY CIVIL &
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. IN OCTOBER 2025. OF THE PENNSYLVANIA GEOLOGIC DATA EXPLORATION
(PAGEODE) DATABASE.


3. STREAMS TAKEN FROM PA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 305B STREAM DATA , 2004.


4. EXISTING GAS WELLS TAKEN FROM PADEP CONVENTIONAL/UNCONVENTIONAL OIL & GAS LOCATIONS DIGITAL
LAYER (APRIL 2022).


5. EXISTING GAS STORAGE PROVIDED BY EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC. ON 10-09-2025.


6. EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC. INTENDS TO EXPAND AN EXISTING GRAVEL WELL PAD
(UW-210) AND INSTALL (DRILL) A NEW WELL (UW-211) WITHIN THE EXISTING NORTH SUMMIT STORAGE FIELD.


2603.5


01/23/2026


250 Kirby Road, Wharton Township, PA







 8000-PM-OOGM0002   Rev. 10/2018


DEP ID# Well # Serial #


OGO-2239 5 UW-211
Anticipated True Vertical 


Depth Feet (TVD):


Anticipated Total 


Measured  Depth 


Feet (TMD):


7,223 10,000


Number of laterals: Total footage to 


be drilled all 


laterals:


1 10,000


Municipality: where the well will be drilled,


adjacent to the well, or within 3000 feet


Municipality: where the well will be drilled,


adjacent to the well, or within 3000 feet


Target Formation(s):


Page 2 Notifications
DEP Statewide toll-free phone number for reporting cases of water contamination which may be


associated with development of oil and gas resources is 1-866-255-5258.


Surface Owner/Water Purveyor w/ Water Supply within 1000'/3000' Latitude Longitude of Water Supply


Surface Landowner / Lessor


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. R.E. Eberly


Commonwealth of PA


Oriskany Oriskany 


Applicant / Well Operator Name Well (Farm) Name


Deepest Formation to be penetrated:


S 26° 41' 02" W 4314.2'


Angle & Course of Deviation (Drilling):


WELL LOCATION PLAT


South Union Township


Coal related parties


North Union Township


Wharton Township


Georges Township


Springhill Township


Henry Clay Township


Stewart Township


1 of 1







TRACT BOUNDARY
(NORTH SUMMIT GAS
STORAGE RESERVOIR)
2013.0 ACRES


PROPOSED
WELL PAD


TOP HOLE/
KICK OFF POINT 1
LAT:39.806409°
LON:-79.684078°S 67°58'39" E


1865' (TIE) N 68°10'31" W
1252' (TIE)


BOTTOM HOLE
LAT:39.795713°
LON:-79.690670°


S 
26


°4
1'0


2"
 W


  4
31


4.
2'


(D
EV


IA
TI


O
N)


SKYLIN
E


D
R


IVE


KIRBY


ROAD


S.R. 2002


SHEPHERD
ROAD


PROPOSED
ACCESS ROAD


N/F
COMMONWEALTH


OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)


CAVERNROAD


EXISTING
GRAVEL DRIVE


N/F
COMMONWEALTH


OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)


EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD


EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD


KICK OFF POINT 2
LAT:39.806236°
LON:-79.684180°


LANDING POINT
LAT:39.800016°
LON:-79.687943°


WELL  LOCATION  PLAT
8000-PM-OOGM0002    Rev. 10/2018


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. R. E. Eberly 5OGO-2239


NOTES:
1. TRACT BOUNDARY AND WELL


DATA PROVIDED BY EASTERN
GAS TRANSMISSION AND
STORAGE, INC.


2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATE
SYSTEM: NAD 83-2011


PROPOSED PAD LAYOUT
SCALE: 1"=300'


WELL SHOWN
IS A NON-CONSERVATION WELL


5







WELL  LOCATION  PLAT
8000-PM-OOGM0002    Rev. 10/2018


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. R. E. Eberly 5OGO-2239


WELL  PLAN


KOP 2:


KOP 1:


TVD :


TVD :


Latitude Longitude


TMD :


TMD :


Landing  Point : TVD : TMD :


Bottom Hole TVD : TMD :


NOTES:
1. TRACT BOUNDARY AND WELL


DATA PROVIDED BY EASTERN
GAS TRANSMISSION AND
STORAGE, INC.


2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATE
SYSTEM: NAD 83-2011


600' 600' 39.806409° -79.684078°


3900' 3901' 39.806236° -79.684180°


7110' 8250' 39.800016° -79.687943°


7223' 10000' 39.795713° -79.690670°















































ER-OG-64: Rev. 11/2025


Auth. ID: Approved as:


Permit Number: Geologist: D. Lapikas, P.G.


COAL SEAM Date: 1/13/2026


Washington: ABSENT


Waynesburg: ABSENT


Sewickley: ABSENT


Redstone: ABSENT


Pittsburgh: ABSENT


Upper Freeport: ABSENT


Lower Freeport: ABSENT


Upper Kittanning: ABSENT


Middle Kittanning: ABSENT


Lower Kittanning: ABSENT


Clarion: ABSENT


Brookville: ABSENT


Mercer: ABSENT


Other:


Comments: Well ID: R.E. Eberly #5


Well Coordinates: 39.806409, -79.684078


References: PA Geological Survey M-68


FOR INFORMATION ONLY


1553620


37-051-24738


COAL/NON-COAL DETERMINATION


Commonwealth of Pennsylvania


Department of Environmental Protection


Bureau of Oil and Gas Management


Coal Non-CoalCoal - Mined Out











































































8000-PM-OOGM0076    Rev. 2/2016 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 


OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT 


DEP USE ONLY 
APS No. Site No. 


Permit No. Auth. ID No. 


COORDINATION OF A WELL LOCATION WITH PUBLIC RESOURCES 


Well Operator DEP ID No. Well Farm Name and No. 


Address Project No.  (if previously assigned) 


City State Zip Code County Municipality 


Phone No. Fax No. Latitude 


N   º   ´   ˝ 


Longitude 


W   º   ´   ˝ 


1. Will the well be located in or within 200 ft. of a publicly owned park, forest, gameland, designated wildlife
area, or Natural National Landmark?


 Yes  No 


2. Will the well be located within the corridor of a state or national scenic river?  Yes  No 


3. If answering "Yes" to questions 1 or 2, name the public resource(s).


List the name, address, and phone number of the person responsible for management of the public resource. 


Must the administrator of the public resource approve or otherwise authorize the proposed well, well site, 
access road, or gathering pipeline? 


 Yes  No 


Has the approval or authorization been received?  Yes  No 


4. Has the search of the proposed well location against the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory
(PNDI), or any other evaluation, identified a potential conflict with a species of special concern?


 Yes  No 


If "Yes”, provide PNDI Search Number  or attach a copy of the PNDI Search Results. 


If a potential conflict with a species of special concern was identified, give the name of the responsible agency. 


5. Will the well be located within 200 ft. of any historical or archaeological sites listed as national or state
historic places?


 Yes  No 


6. If the proposed well is an unconventional well, will the well be located within 1000 ft. of water wells,
surface water intakes, reservoirs, or other water supply extraction points used by a water purveyor?


 Yes  No 


7. If the answer to questions 1, 2, 4, 5, or 6 is “YES”, describe in detail the coordination with applicable resource agencies, the
potential impacts to any public resource identified above, if any, and the additional measures proposed to avoid, minimize, or
otherwise mitigation the impacts to public resources.


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.          81074                  R. E. Eberly  5


925 White Oaks Boulevard


Bridgeport                                              WV        26330                  Fayette                                            Wharton Township


681.842.3329                                    681.842.3390                             39      48      23.0724                    -79     41     2.6808        


X


X


Forbes State Forest


David Danko     400 Market Street, Harrisburg, PA  17101       717.772.0270


X


X


X


844543


The Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC) defers comments on potential impacts to federally listed species to the U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service. No further coordination with the Pennsylvania Game Commission is required at this time.


X


Pennsylvania Game Commission







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


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.          81074 R. E. Eberly  5


925 White Oaks Boulevard


Bridgeport WV        26330 Fayette Wharton Township


681.842.3329 681.842.3390         39      48      23.0724       -79     41     2.6808        


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


The PA Fish and Boat Commission's recommends that tree clearing and timbering within potential rattlesnake habitats (135-175  
degree aspect, >10% slope) should be conducted from October 16 to April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes. 


X


Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission







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


Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage                   81074                  R. El. Eberly    5


925 White Oaks Boulevard           


Bridgeport                                               WV            26330                Fayette                                       Wharton Township


681.842.3329                                     681.842.3390                             39     48       23.0724                     -79     41        2.6808        


X


X


Public Resource - Forbes State Forest / Coordinating Agency - U.S. Fish & Wildlife


USF&W - Richard A. Novak  110 Radnor Road Suite 101,  State College, PA  814.206. 7477


X


X


X


844543


U.S. Fish & Wildlife


X


X


To avoid the active period for federally listed bats, the US Fish and Wildlife recommends tree clearing between the window of 
November 15 - March 31 when bats are inactive.  



















































































































































Outlook


Re: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North
Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application


From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Date Tue 1/13/2026 10:28 AM
To Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>


Justin,


Thank you again for your time earlier this morning discussing and for your follow-up email. I'll look into other recent
UGS permit approvals, and I'll reach out to the operator should I have any additional questions/concerns on
construction of the well. 


I'll keep you updated should I reach out to the operator.


Thanks, Justin.


Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328
www.dep.pa.gov


From: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:12 AM
To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit
Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
 
Good morning Dan,
 
Based upon my interpretation of the regulations, as they are the UGS operator and it is not a well for
production of gas a casing and cementing plan would not be necessary. However, the well would have to
be constructed consistent with 78.401 Storage Well Construction. We know 78.401 allows for wells to be
constructed as single point of failure wells, as it allows for wells to be constructed in a manner that
leaves potential OG formations open  to the production annulus and should the production casing fail,
allows for gas to escape the production annulus.
 
While not required, I would recommend checking into other recent UGS permit approvals, such as the
ETRN Hunters Cave 3. Based on those findings, if you have concerns I recommend reaching out to
EGTS to inquire about how they intend to construction the well. While 78.401 is how a well is to be
constructed, it is advisable an operator exceeds these requirements.
 
If you need anything else please let me know and Ill gladly assist.
 
Thank you,
 



http://www.dep.pa.gov/





Justin Najewicz | Oil & Gas Inspector Supervisor
Department of Environmental Protection
New Stanton District Office
131 Broadview Road | New Stanton, PA 15672
Phone: 724.925.5511
DEP 24-hour toll free Emergency Response number: 1-800-541-2050
www.dep.pa.gov
 
 
 
From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:03 AM
To: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>
Subject: Re: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit
Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
 
Good morning, Justin.
 
Just following up on my previous email from last week. When you have the time, if you could let me know whether
this operator needs a casing and cementing plan or not, I would appreciate it.
 
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
 


From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 2:29 PM
To: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>
Subject: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North
Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
 
Hi, Justin.
 
The Department recently received a conventional well permit application from Eastern Gas Transmission and
Storage, Inc. for R.E. Eberly #5 (37-051-24738) located in Wharton Township, Fayette County, PA and I wanted to
get in touch to ask a question regarding a casing and cementing plan for this application. The applicant (Eastern Gas
Transmission and Storage, Inc.) is the operator of the storage field (North Summit) and did not include a casing and
cementing plan with their application 
 
With this operator being the applicant and operator of the storage field, I would have assumed they would still
need to submit to the Department a casing and cementing plan for review, but I wanted to ask for your
guidance/feedback in the case I am misunderstanding and they do not.
 
If you could get back to me when you have the time, I would greatly appreciate it.
 
Thanks, Justin.
 



http://www.dep.pa.gov/

http://www.dep.pa.gov/

mailto:dlapikas@pa.gov
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


Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)


From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Date Wed 1/14/2026 2:21 PM
To Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>


Hi, Jason.


Thank you for providing the updated documents and answers to my questions. If I have any additional questions/corrections needing to be addressed, I will get in touch with you. 


Thanks, Jason.


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


From: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:18 PM
To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)
 
Daniel,
 
Thanks for the follow up. Please see the attached replacement documents to address Corrections 1-3 and Question 1.
 
Question 2: The wellbore is not planned to extend deeper than a TVD of 7223'. The goal is to drill across the top of the Oriskany during the second half of the lateral section. At
TD, the wellbore should have a total MD of 10000' and a TVD of 7223'. The visual on the plat may add a bit of confusion to the situation but I was running out of space to fit
everything into the same spot.
 
Question 3: The PADCNR referred to the well location as UW-210 and the new well as UW-211, because they will occupy the same site. UW-210 is currently an active storage
well operated by EGTS since 2011. UW-211's surface wellhead will be 50' from the UW-210 wellhead. The goal is to extend the UW-210 well location to accommodate UW-211's
drilling and operating requirements. The image below represents both wells and shows the existing UW-210 location. The reasoning the PADCNR had for referencing the UW-
210 well site in relation to UW-211 was two fold. First, we reviewed multiple potential well locations and this was how they kept them separate (other options included current
EGTS well location UW-207 and UW-209). Second, UW-210 is the well location they have familiar with for the past 14 years and the default was to refence that well's location
and the potential addition of well UW-211.
 
Let me know if the provided information addresses the areas of concern. If you would like to further discuss any of the questions, I can set up a Teams meeting and we can go
over it. Thanks.
 



http://www.dep.pa.gov/





-----Original Message-----
From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:01 AM
To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)
 
THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing
message<http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>
 
Good morning, Jason.
 
The Department is in review of the drilling permit application submitted Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. for R.E. Eberly #5 (37-051-24738) located in Wharton
Township, Fayette County, PA. I wanted to get in touch for some corrections needing to be addressed for the application and some questions.
 
Corrections:
 
 
  1.
Please update the latitude and longitude on Page 1 of the application. The latitude and longitude are swapped.
  2.
Please include the total number of wellbore(s) on Page 1 of the application in the designated section.
  3.
Please update the Bond Agreement ID to Bond ID #5900 on Page 1 of the application.
 
Questions:
 
 
  1.
The surface elevation of the site is listed as 2035.5' on the application, whereas our data shows the surface elevation roughly 300' different (2604'). This may be due to site/pad
grading and/or earthwork, and I wanted to check with you if this was the case.
  2.
When reviewing the well plan accompanied with the application and in particular the vertical depth(s) of the wellbore, it looks like the wellbore extends deeper than the TVD of
the application (7223'). See vertical sections 3000' to 4500'. Does the wellbore extend deeper than the anticipated TVD of 7223'?
  3.
The well pad name/identification lists the site as UW-211, whereas the DCNR approval letter for expansion notes the site name as UW-210 and the additional well as UW-211.
Can any confirmation/information be provided on the well pad name/identification between UW-210 and UW-211. The well pad name/identification should remain consistent
between the application.



http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification





 
Please let me know if you have any questions or discussion. These corrections can be emailed back to me.
 
This correction notice is entered today, January 13, 2026 and has a due date two weeks from today: Tuesday, January 27, 2026.
 
 
Thanks, Jason.
 
 
Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
 
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjason.bach%40bhegts.com%7Ce33a40c7ee384d9cb59608de52bcf3c5%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37
%7C0%7C0%7C639039168647464480%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D
%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lwTyBiebIdUYMw3I3D4%2F0fy0QUjUI66OiG9zwVc%2BqZ4%3D&reserved=0<https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjason.bach%40bhegts.com%7Ce33a40c7ee384d9cb59608de52bcf3c5%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37
%7C0%7C0%7C639039168647490314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D
%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jT555qffZD53opOgJSkRgFYX2FB6tEOrS%2BtjyvDppY4%3D&reserved=0>


This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It is intended only for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any
unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or distribution of this transmission, including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete any record of this transmission.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdlapikas%40pa.gov%7C5473ade7e9b040d0eb5a08de539956f5%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C639040115436304182%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FoLbv57YMeDfrNp9LQeuSiT7NimsSLWDS4eW%2BZ%2Btsao%3D&reserved=0
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Outlook


Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 10:03 AM
To jason.bach@bhegts.com <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>


Jason,


Follow up question I'd like to ask: In the DCNR's preliminary approval letter dated 10/8/2025, the final bullet notes
EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF and submit an E&S and PCSM Plan(s). Has EGTS submitted an E&S Plan for this
site, and/or will have an E&S Plan on site, if applicable per §102.4(b)(2)?


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
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 9:52 AM
To: jason.bach@bhegts.com <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


Good morning, Jason.


Touching base on the Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage - North Summit Storage Well (R.E. Eberly #5)
application, I have identified two (2) corrections needing to be addressed for the application. Please see below for
these corrections:


1. Can the survey date be added to the well locational plat?


2. Can a Coordination of a Well Location with Public Resources form be filled out for both (2 seperate forms)
the PA Game Commission and the PA Fish and Boat Commission? When filling out these forms, please
include for the PA Game Commission that "The Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC) defers comments on
potential Impacts to federally listed species to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. No further coordination
with the Pennsylvania Game Commission is required at this time." For the PA Fish and Boat Commission,
please include the PA Fish and Boat Commission's response (line item 5) indicating "Tree clearing and
timbering within potential rattlesnake critical habitats (135°-275° aspect, >10% slope) should be conducted
from October 16 to April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes."



http://www.dep.pa.gov/





Please let me know if you have any questions or discussion. I've entered this correction notice today, 1/23/2026,
with a due date of 2/6/2026.


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


RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well
Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 11:46 AM
To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>


Daniel,


A copy of the E&S and PCSM plan was provided to the PADCNR on December 19, 2025. The plan was in
draft form when submitted to the PADCNR, because they will have modifications to the seed mixes
utilized. No actual changes to the construction sequence, geotechnical requirements, or BMP's will be
made because of the PADCNR's review. The only alteration to the plan will be the seed cover type. Once
the seed mixes are provided, the plan will be finalized. A copy of this plan will be on location during well
site construction activities.


-----Original Message-----
From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 10:03 AM
To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing
message<http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>


Jason,


Follow up question I'd like to ask: In the DCNR's preliminary approval letter dated 10/8/2025, the final
bullet notes EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF and submit an E&S and PCSM Plan(s). Has EGTS
submitted an E&S Plan for this site, and/or will have an E&S Plan on site, if applicable per §102.4(b)(2)?


Thanks, Jason.


Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist Department of Environmental Protection | District
Oil & Gas Operations


400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
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Outlook


RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 1:41 PM
To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Cc Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>


2 attachments (391 KB)
EGTS UW-211 - 8000-PM-OOGM0076 PBC.pdf; EGTS UW-211 - 8000-PM-OOGM0076 PGC.pdf;


Daniel,
 
I am working with our civil firm to get the requested update made to the plat.
 
Regarding the Coordination of a Well with a Public Resource, please see the attached documents with the
recommended verbiage. In addition, please see the following segment from the environmental report for our project
area. It references that the biologic survey did not encounter any rattlesnakes or habitats.
 
As soon as I get the plat, I will forward a copy. In the meantime, please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.
 


-----Original Message-----
From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 9:52 AM
To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
Correction Notice (1-23-2026)
 
THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of phishing.
Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message<http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>
 



http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification





Outlook


Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Date Tue 1/27/2026 11:27 AM
To Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>


Good morning, Jason.


Please excuse me for not catching this when I originally sent the correction notice email (1-23-2026):


Can an additional Coordination w/ Public Resources form be filled out for the US Fish and Wildlife, noting your contact
individual as Mr. Richard A. Novak, and to avoid the active period of federally listed bats, that US Fish and Wildlife
recommends tree clearing between the window of November 15 - March 31 when bats are inactive?


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
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:41 PM
To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
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


RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)


From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Wed 1/28/2026 8:58 AM
To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Cc Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>


1 attachment (195 KB)
EGTS UW-211 -8000-PM-OOGM0076 USFW.pdf;


Daniel,


Please see the attached coordination document for the USF&W, with the recommended edits. Let me
know if you need anything else and I will provide what I can. Thanks.


-----Original Message-----
From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:28 AM
To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
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


Can an additional Coordination w/ Public Resources form be filled out for the US Fish and Wildlife,
noting your contact individual as Mr. Richard A. Novak, and to avoid the active period of federally listed
bats, that US Fish and Wildlife recommends tree clearing between the window of November 15 - March
31 when bats are inactive?


Thanks, Jason.


Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist Department of Environmental Protection | District
Oil & Gas Operations



http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification



		EGTS - UW-211 - PADEP Drilling Permit Application (Revisions 1 1.14.2026 jeb).pdf

		UW-211 - Coal Area Review (12.1.2025).pdf
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		UW-211 Oil & Gas Owner and Operator Control Form.doc.pdf

		COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

		OIL AND GAS OPERATOR

		OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL INFORMATION

		PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT





		UW-211 PADCNR Preliminary Approval 2025-10-8.pdf

		North Summit UW-211 Preliminary Approval 2025-10-8

		354-053_North Summit_Conceptual Site Layout  Grading-Option 1_09-12-2025 (with proposed TBs)

		Sheets and Views
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
mailto:jnajewicz@pa.gov


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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdlapikas%40pa.gov%7C047088ec520e43a6baca08de5a9eeeb2%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C639047835813320306%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BZiJDsdgAxCPY8Fn6xxxx8cVVB%2Fmy55zNTgj6mvYdEw%3D&reserved=0%3Chttps://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdlapikas%40pa.gov%7C047088ec520e43a6baca08de5a9eeeb2%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C639047835813350914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lnL29Xnr1BxR8x2N8WIzE2qPDl1JszXjzVg%2FuPB4684%3D&reserved=0%3E


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
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